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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Dennis Dettloff <Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 11:19 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Mark Vargo; Walter T. Sprague; Hamed Adib <hadib@mygoodsmarket.com> 

(hadib@mygoodsmarket.com)
Subject: RE: Fuel leak case RO219 - 449 Hegenberger Rd., Oakland
Attachments: 20150212 2705191 Email Correpondence.pdf

Keith: 

I have attached nine emails that have been sent to or received from Mr. Beretta, yourself and Antea Group over the past 
year concerning the issue of accessing monitoring wells MW‐7 and MW‐8 currently on Mr. Beretta’s property.  Below 
are bulleted points that I believe need to be discussed in our upcoming meeting concerning the access issues.   

 February 25, 2014 email from Mr. Beretta stating, “Please be advised that NO permission has been granted to 
Antea Group; Contractor(s) or the adjacent property to enter our property nor conduct any form of 
construction; excavation; or re‐construction currently planned for the adjacent retail service station.  Any and 
all work shall be conducted from within the Property Lines of the Adjacent Property for this purpose and 
advised our property management firm:  Vintaco Inc/Bergam Inc accordingly”.  It is our opinion that there is 
nothing in this email that indicates that Antea Group cannot access the two monitoring wells on Mr. Beretta’s 
property.   

 May 27, 2014 email from Mr. Beretta indicating that access has been granted to the two monitoring wells. 

 June 10, 2014, Steve Moriarty/Beretta Property Management (BPM) sent a copy of their proposed access 
agreement.  BPM wanted PC&F to sign also, but PC&F indicated they did not want to sign because they are not 
the RP. 

 June 12, 2014 email to Mr. Beretta with a copy of the letter that you prepared indicating your wish that the two 
monitoring wells on Mr. Beretta’s property are to remain and continued to be sampled. 

 August 11, 2014, Mr. Beretta sends this wonderful email that clearly indicates that he does not want to grant 
Antea Group access to his property, for any reason, and so Antea Group cancels the conference call that we had 
scheduled for the next day.  This was done after discussion with Antea Group’s legal counsel. 

 August 27, 2014 email sent to the Antea Group attorney summarizing topics discussed during our conference 
call with Mr. Beretta and PC&F. 

 October 20, 2014 email from Antea Group to Alameda County.  This email was a follow up to a call that you and 
I had to discuss the off‐site access issues. 

 November 13, 2014 email from Antea Group to Alameda County clarifying statements made by Mr. Beretta that 
were not correct. 

 November 21, 2014 email from Antea Group to Mr. Beretta.  This was one last effort requesting that we work 
together and modify the previous access agreement so that Antea Group could access the two monitoring wells 
on his adjacent property.  This offer was rejected by Mr. Beretta. 

I believe these correspondence make it clear that Antea Group may have accessed Mr. Beretta’s property subsequent to 
the expiration of the previous access agreement to the two monitoring wells, but I would like to point out that I was the 
one who determined that the access agreement had expired and I immediately notified Mr. Beretta and requested that 
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a new access agreement be prepared.  However, Mr. Beretta has made it clear that he does not want to grant Antea 
Group access and even though you have made it clear to all parties involved that the two monitoring wells need to 
remain on his property and that they need to be accessible, Mr. Beretta still does not wish to allow access. 

Don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Best Regards, 

Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.|Senior Project Manager| Antea Group 
Direct + 916 503 1261 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411 
Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com  
  
 Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com   
 

 
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 5:11 PM 
To: 'David Beretta'; 'Walter Sprague'; Dennis Dettloff; 'SMoriarty@berettamgmt.com' 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: Fuel leak case RO219 - 449 Hegenberger Rd., Oakland 
 

I will be preparing an itinerary for our upcoming meeting on February 24th.   Please send me discussion topics to be 
addressed at the meeting.  Also provide documents, if any, to facilitate the discussion.  I will compile the discussion 
topics and distribute them with any discussion documents to all attendees for review prior to the meeting. 

I would like to receive the discussion topics and documents no later than Friday, February 13, 2015. 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 

 
This e-mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality. 
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